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May 15, 2018 

 

City of Corpus Christi Department of Engineering Services 

PO Box 9277 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78469-9277 

 

Re: E17060 JC ELLIOTT SITE IMPROVEMENTS 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 

AWARD RECOMMENDATION 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The bids for the referenced project were opened on Wednesday, 9 May 2018.  At that time there 

were ten (10) bids received and subsequently reviewed for accuracy and compliance with the bid 

documents.  All the documentation was in order and that, in our opinion, all bidders offered 

qualified bids, except for two (2) which were deemed Non-Responsive by the City of Corpus 

Christi.  Bridges Specialties, Inc, out of Robstown, Texas is the apparent low bidder. 

Based on the information provided with the bid documents we are confident that Bridges 

Specialties, Inc is qualified to complete the work.  We recommend that the City of Corpus Christi 

select Bridges Specialties, Inc, out of Robstown, Texas base bid for a total construction cost of 

$394,545.05.  The contractor will have 240 calendar days from the issuance of a notice to proceed 

to complete the project. 

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 

contact us. 

 

Sincerely, 

MUNOZ ENGINEERING, LLC 

 

 

Thomas Tiffin, P.E. 

Project Manager 
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